West Hampton Homeowners’ Association
28100 US Highway 19 N., #200
Clearwater, FL 33761

WEST HAMPTON HEARING COMMITTEE ACTION FORM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: West Hampton hearing Committee
DATE:

RE: Property Owner Full Name:

Owner Mailing Street Address:

VIOLATION: Property Street Address:
Failure To/Violation Description:
Violation current image

We, the West Hampton Hearing Committee, have reviewed the fine levied by the Board of Directors
regarding the above mentioned violation(s) of the Association’s governing documents, as well as the
response from the Owner or Tenant. The owner or tenant did /did not appear
before the Hearing Committee. Our collective decision is as follows:

1. The Board’s fine of per day (up to $1,000) is confirmed for a total of
2. The Committee rejects the Board’s fine.

The forgoing time determination by the West Hampton Homeowners’ Association Hearing Committee
was authorized by the undersigned.

Signatures of the West Hampton Homeowners’’ Association Committee Member




